



JOAN RODEJA

ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMIST | SUSTAINABILITY DATA

+34 671614061

Havneholmen 12B, 1.tv, Copenhagen 2450

joan.rodeja01@gmail.com

joan-rodeja

ABOUT ME

I am a highly motivated and dedicated professional with a passion for sustainability, ecology, and research. I am a team-oriented individual who thrives on interacting with others and solving problems collaboratively.

I am an optimistic yet realistic individual who uses both traits to my advantage. My ability to think strategically and analytically, as well as my strong communication and teamwork skills, make me an asset to any organization.

SOFT SKILLS

Growth Mindset

Analytical Thinking Skills

Interpersonal Communication

Honesty and Integrity

Teamwork Skills

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Excel

Quantitative Methods

Environmental Economics

R

Stata

LANGUAGES

English

Spanish

Catalan

Danish

French

WORK EXPERIENCE

PROJECT MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATE | "SENPAGE CONSULTING" | Copenhagen, DK
05/2022 - now

- Oversee and coordinating consulting processes, on-boarding and training of volunteers
- Establishing new partnerships and collaborations with relevant stakeholders
- Reach out to potential clients

AUDIT ASSISTANT | "EY" | Barcelona, Spain | 11/2019 – 04/2020

- External audit for multinational clients, on and off-site
- Working with very fast-paced environment and tight deadlines
- Working with an international team, where I built further teamworking skills
- Working with Excel daily, and now have great Excel proficiency
- Competencies in presenting the services for the clients, receiving good feedback for being amenable and easy to work with

WAREHOUSE MANAGEMENT ASSISTANT | "SOUTHERN CROSS CLIMATE CONTROL" | Sydney, Australia | 02/2019 – 06/2019

- Counting and optimisation of stock rotation, increasing availability of stock in 30%
- Considering different data such as the material size, rappels on purchase and sells, etc. to improve the processes

COST ANALYST TRAINEE | "DYTSA" | Banyoles, Spain | 09/2018 – 01/2019

- Time, cost, materials and labour estimates of different products
- Setting a price with different markups depending on products and clients
- Improving working proficiency with Excel, maintaining and regularly updating a pricing history database
- Helping to reduce wasted time in calculating processes in 80%

EDUCATION

MSc Environmental Economics and Natural Resources | University of Copenhagen
2020 – 2022

Master Thesis: Cost-benefit analysis of the windmill farm Cronos - a northeastern Spain case study

Bachelor's in Economics | University of Pompeu Fabra (Barcelona) | 2014-2018
Mention in Advanced Quantitative Methods.

INTERESTS

I enjoy many kinds of music, and I play drums in a band in Copenhagen. In Catalonia, I took part in organising concerts (both administrative and practical part) and have been widely engaged in the community. I am fascinated by nature, I like hiking and sailing; as well as other team sports. I am looking for a role in sustainability and finance where I can hone in on my technical and soft skills to develop a career in sustainability.